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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Jessie, Janelle
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 11:05 AM
To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource; Hale, Jerry
Subject: Victoria County Station ESP Application:  Draft RAI set #5 Clarification Call --Dial In 

Telephone Number and Passcode (MAR 11, 2011--11:00 AM ET)

Good Morning David, 
 
Please find the dial in telephone number and passcode for the March 11th clarification call to discuss Draft RAI 
set  #5 in support of the Victoria County Station ESP application review below.  
 
Thanks 
 
Janelle 
301-415-6775 
 

 

  

Your conference details are enclosed.  
 

Passcodes/Pin codes:  
Participant passcode: 26358  

For security reasons, the passcode will be required to join the call. 

Dial in numbers:  

Country 
  

Toll Numbers 
Freephone/ 
Toll Free Number 

 

USA                                                          888-995-9732  
 

Restrictions may exist when accessing freephone/toll free numbers using a mobile telephone. 
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